
 
 
 
 

 
ISU Form ADD-20 

Addendum 
 
PROJECT: Sycamore Stadium Right Field Deck 
 
ADDENDUM #  3      DATE: 06/12/2025 
 
TO: ALL INTERESTED BIDDERS OF RECORD 
 
BID NUMBER: B0028574 
 
This Addendum # 3 forms part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Bidding 
Documents. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form. Failure to 
acknowledge this addendum may subject Bidder to disqualification. 
 
GENERAL INFO 

1. The Bid Date remains unchanged set as June 18, 2025 at 2:00pm into ISU Procurement 
Office. 

SPECIFICATION REVISIONS 

1. None 

DRAWING REVISIONS 

1. None  

QUESTION AND ANSWERS 

Q   Can we side the deck with LP? If not, what kind of plywood do they want on the exterior? Is 
OSB too stranded? 

A Yes, the siding for wall areas will be LP SmartSiding 5/8” exterior textured siding. 

Q   The railing is only shown on the ramp and exterior of deck, but section shows and notes 
show solid surface countertops. Do I account for railing for upper deck area, too? Do they 
want anything between the posts in railing and solid surface areas? More directly: how do 
they want the solid surface substructure framed between the posts? 

A The metal railing will be required at ramp area and stair area. The steps leading to the upper 
deck area shall have a metal railing attached to the wall areas on both sides. 

Q   Is the front and back of all railings covered in plywood, too? (I can see that the exteriors are 
taking plywood, but are the interiors as well?) 

A The interior of the deck wall areas are of the same 5/8” LP SmartSiding exterior textured 
siding. 

Q   Any other brands of decking acceptable besides Ultra Deck? 
A A substitution request will need to be submitted by 2:00pm June 13, 2025 for consideration 

as an approved equal. 

 

  

Department of Facilities Management 
951 Sycamore Street 
Terre Haute, Indiana 47809 
(812)-237-8100 Fax (812)-237-7630 



OWNER COMMENT 

1. The Last Date and time for questions is end of day June 13, 2025. Any questions received 
after that date and time may not receive consideration. 

  

 

End of Addendum # 3 
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